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IRossLandsman - information need to closue RIII-2003-A-0054 Pa ceil

From: James Heller
To: Ross Landsman
Date: 7/21/03 7:44AM
Subject: information need to closue RIII-2003-A-0054

Ross

I was auditing RIII-2003-A-0054 and noted that we are missing (1) your initial conversation with the Cl that
occurred in December 2002 or January 2003; (2) the following up conversation in which you told the
results of the inspection to the Cl; (3) the conversation record where the Cl told you that the s/he has been
blackballed

For the blackballing issue I need a conversation records that address

1. What adverse action was taken against the Cl?
2. What jobs were posted, how did s/he apply, who told the Cl that s/he was not hired, and the reason
provided?
3. Why does the Cl believe the adverse action was taken as a result of the protected activity?
4. If we investigate does the Cl agree to the release of his name

Please provide the three conversation records by July 24, 2003

The issue discussed by RIII-2003-A-0054 was:

An individual was concerned that a condition report provided from the licensee to the Department of Labor
Administrative Law Judge (AU) has a false statement in it. The individual stated that the report was
labeled as Exhibit #46 and that the last sentence on page 4 was added after the stated date of August 4,
2000. The individual speculated that the statement was added for the AU to see that your supervisor
closed your audit findings before you talked to the NRC, thus making your statement that you discussed
safety significant issues with the NRC meaningless because there were none to discuss.

Jim

CC: Allegations Region Ill, Allegations; Chris Miller; Heller, James; Kock, Andrea
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